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mbmoriarity@eastlink.ca

From: mbmoriarity@eastlink.ca

Sent: November 19, 2021 6:58 AM

Subject: PUC Stirs -It Up! Friday Check-In from Mary-Beth

 

 

 

  

  

"Stir It Up Sunday'! 

Well  isn't each and every Sunday an opportunity to be 

stirred? Stirred by the company we share; stirred by the 

gifts of music; stirred by the laughter of children; stirred by 

the wisdom of scriptures; stirred by the ministry we share; 

stirred by the spirit of God; stirred by the presence of the 

Christ disturbing and inviting us to a living faith; stirred by 
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the awesome reflections of your minister :) !  

 

Little did I know, until just over a week ago, that on some 

church calendars there is a Sunday called "Stir It Up Sunday" 

and this Sunday it is here. The last Sunday of the church 

year as the Season of Advent begins on the 28th. 

 

Now I am not going to tell you what 'Stir It Up Sunday' is all 

about, you will have to wait and learn more in worship. I do, 

however, want to say thank you to Donna Weaver for this 

teaching and for her willingness to be part of the stirring, 

we name as worship, this week. 

 

Keeping with the stirring up theme, you have to give the 

Irish credit for helping to to stir up the sullen dour faces of 

faith; so I offer this blessing (and smile)  for the day: 

 

“May those who love us, love us; 

and those who don't love us, may God turn their hearts; 

and if God doesn't turn their hearts, may God turn their ankles 

so we'll know them by their limping.” 

 

Have an awesome day! 
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MB 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THANK YOU! THANK YOU from your Ways & Means Committee for your 

generous support. $1700 in gift cards and certificates:  

Ahead of Hair / Seaside Treasure Trove; Art2 Sea Art Gallery (Pictou) ;Harbour House Ales & 

Spirits (Pictou);Mrs. MacGregors Shortbread (Treats & Shivery Bites); Acropole Pizza 

(Pictou)  ;A-1 Pizza (Pictou) ; deCoste Entertainment Centre ;Generations Bakery 

(Pictou);Marina Bar & Grill (Pictou);Cara’s New Hairizons (Pictou);East Avenue Dining (New 

Glasgow);Heather Bowling Lanes ; Masstown Market /Masstown Creamery ;Sobeys ;Amazon 

;Home Hardware ;Shoppers Drug Mart; Walmart; Coles/ Indigo Book; Marks (Work 

Warehouse); Giant Tiger ; Pharmachoice; Ultramar; Winners/Marshalls /Homesense; Subway; 

Mcdonald’s ; Boston Pizza;Tim Hortons.. 

 

If you are able to hope out,by selling tickets 

please be in touch with Patty ASAP. 
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There are many 'safe' ways to offer your financial gifts to PUC.  

You can safely dropping it off at the PUC Office; you can place it on the offering 

plates that are at the entrance of our sanctuary; you might consider our PAR 

(pre-authorized remittance program) or 

you can use banking etransfer 

 pictouunited@eastlink.ca 

no password required 

 

For all your gifts- For the gift that is you-We give thanks.  

 

 

  

 

 

 

Check Out this Week's  

PUC News, Views & Announcements .. 

Find it posted to our Facebook Page 

  or click on the YouTube link below: 

https://youtu.be/dTK340qqP3M 
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